## BALDWIN COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE NORTH BALDWIN INFIRMARY MARCH 21, 2016



## I. Welcome and Attendance

Anthony Sampson, Chairman, opened the meeting and welcomed members to the quarterly event at 10:30 am.

## Members and guests in attendance:

Jenni Guerry	BCEMA	Lana Mummah	United Way
Walter McPhaul	Infirmary Systems	Phil Woods	ADEM
Teresa Porter	ADPH	Roger Few	Spanish Fort FD
Jessica Wade	ADPH	Adrian Edwards	Spanish Fort FD
John Frank	BCEMA	Kirk Toth	DHS
Joey Darby	Foley FD	Sterling Grimes	BCEMA
Ron Davis	UMCOR	Marina Simpson	United Way
Brock Barton	USCG	Bruce Donaldson	Ono Island
Deann Servos	Prodisee Pantry	John Davis	ADPH
Scott Wallace	BCEMA	Jeremy Lind	Salvation Army
Loren Powers	BCHD	Kelley Thompson	Infirmary Systems
Anthony Sampson	BOE	Taylor Rider	BRATS
Gary Patrick	Silverhill VFD	Angela Blackmon	Infirmary Systems
Bill Harbor	GIS BOE		

- **II. Approval of Minutes** A motion to approve the minutes of the December LEPC Quarterly Meeting was made by Taylor Rider. A second provided by Deann Servos. The minutes were approved as presented.
- **III. Presentation** Bill Harbor, GIS Board of Education, provided information on student population and growth in Baldwin County.
- IV. Old Business –None.

## V. Committee Reports

- **Finance Committee**: Finance Report presented by Jenni Guerry, Secretary/Treasurer: The LEPC account balance was reported as \$16,146.20.
- Shelter Committee: Scott Wallace reported the changes to the shelter locations designated in the county. An agenda item for the suggested recommendations in shelter locations will be presented in an upcoming commission meeting. The Shelter footprint for Baldwin County will likely be reduced. Scott also reported on the upcoming trainings offered by BCEMA. Public Information in All-Hazards Incidents course is scheduled for March 23-24, 2016. Traffic Incident Management (TIMS) Course will be offered in Foley on April 11, 2016. CERT Classes are scheduled for July and Sept in 2016. Community Leaders All Hazards Awareness Course is scheduled for April 5<sup>th</sup>. SNS TTX held on March 17, 2016. The Baldwin County EOC Activation Exercise is scheduled for April 28<sup>th</sup>.
- O Health Committee: Teresa Porter, ADPH, updated the LEPC members on the HERC. The next quarterly conference call is scheduled March 22, 2016 @ 2pm. ARRTC Road Show training for medical facilities will be in Clarke County on April 19 and in Conecuh County on April 20. ADPH is also continuing to progress with the Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) plan for the area. Table top Exercise occurred on March of 2016. One finding from this TTX was the identified need for more Closed PODS in order to provide treatment to the entire population in the allotted time. The HERC is planning a state-wide TTX in 2016. A Disaster Mental Health Training is scheduled for April 19<sup>th</sup> in Montgomery.

There is another CASPER being planned for Alabama, but this will be focused on the Birmingham area. Teresa also announced continued disease surveillance

- Law Enforcement: Lt. Otis Miller, Foley PD, reports increasing patrols due to the increase in activity during the holiday season.
- Fire Service Chief Joey Darby, Foley Fire Dept, announced the Spring Break issues and consistent tourism rates. The City of Foley is hosting numerous sporting events at the new Sportsplex development. Residential development is up over 53% in Foley. The Poarch Creek Indian Development is progressing.
- VOAD Lana Mummah, United Way, announced the upcoming VOAD meeting on March 31st at the EOC.
  - Deann Servos, Prodisee Pantry, continues to see increases in the families serviced this year. An Open House is scheduled May 1<sup>st</sup> at the facility. On March 24<sup>th</sup>, Prodisee Pantry will host Hollie Wiseman, who will provide information on service animals.
  - **ARC** Joseph Hilliard no update
- **EMA Update**: John Frank, BCEMA Deputy, announced the Elected Officials Briefing on June 2<sup>nd</sup>. This briefing will include plan updates, storm predictions, re-entry processes, and sheltering changes for 2016. The Hazard Mitigation Plan has been approved by FEMA pending adoption by the jurisdictions.
  - Please visit www.baldwincountyal.gov/departments/ema and view the training calendar for more information and registration.
- Board of Education Anthony Sampson, BOE, elaborated on the presentation materials and discussed efforts conducted to manage student growth and transportation issues.
- Industry: No Report
- Salvation Army: no report
- VI. New Business -
- VIII. Adjournment -

There being no further business, Joey Darby provided a motion to adjourn and a second was provided by Deann Servos. The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 am.

> Next LEPC FULL BODY Meeting: Monday, June 20, 2016 **Location: Thomas Medical Center** 27961 Highway 98 Daphne, AL **Lunch Sponsored by Thomas Hospital**

Scheduled Speaker: Baldwin County Commissioner – J. Tucker Dorsey